
Excellence Everywhere








Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager
Finance Department
	ADDENDUM TO

	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

	ELECTRONIC PATIENT CARE REPORTING

	RFP NO.:  115-F-005

	

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1



To:  All Bidders:

The questions and responses listed below were provided to vendors related to this request for proposals.
1. What type of hardware will you be using?
We have already purchased 10 Panasonic Toughpad G1 tablets-7 frontline ambulances and 3 for spares.
2. What OS will you be using?
The tablets have Windows 7 OS.
3. What type of network connection will you be using?
Our tablets have the built in Verizon network card.  We also use Netmotion as a means to access our city’s network.
4. What system are you currently using?
a. We currently use Firehouse (enterprise version, not FH Medic) for EMS reporting. Our ambulances do not currently use tablets for reporting in vehicle. Each hospital has 2-3 desktop computers that the paramedics complete the PCR after transport. 
b. Currently our Firehouse server resides and is managed in-house by our IT department but we are open to the idea of a cloud based system that is managed via third party.
c. Positives of our current system- Address information and unit times populate automatically from our CAD system. Also, because the desktop computers are hooked up through Ethernet connection, we maintain good network connection and have very few outages. 
d. Negatives of our current system- We are not able to do any reporting from within the vehicle. All the software resides on desktop computers at the hospitals. This extends our ambulance “out of service” time. Currently our Cardiac Monitors are not able to communicate with our current software.
5. Basic Department Information
a. 11 Stations
b. 7 Ambulances
c. 33 EMT Basics and 220 EMT Paramedics
d. 26,011 Incidents in 2014
e. 18,078 transports in 2014 
f. Transport to 3 Hospitals
6. Additional Clarification on Software Requirements
a. Software should be NEMSIS 3.0 compliant-This was a mistake in the RFP
b. Translation tool-not a requirement, no specifications 
c. Integration with Hospitals-not a requirement but ideally would include the following:
i. Hospitals would be able to pull our data into their software.
ii. We would be able to pull data out to determine patient outcomes.
d. Mobile Integrated Healthcare-not a requirement but ideally would track the following:
i. home visits 
ii. staff hours 
iii. basic patient info
iv. home safety survey
v. further treatment recommended 
e. Quick Treat Lists- The ability to assign medications and treatments for all types of medical/traumatic conditions based on the Department’s Standing Medical Orders. 
f. Data Streaming
i. Information that should transfer from our Motorola Premier CAD:
1. Address info (street number, name, prefix, suffix, etc.)
2. Unit Times (dispatched, enroute, on scene, at patient, to hospital, at hospital, etc.)
ii. The software should be able to import all EKG strips, vitals, capnography, and pulsoximetry from our cardiac monitors (Phillips MRX).
7. What billing system does McKesson utilize?  What data formats can be accepted by the billing system?  For example, can the billing system process a NEMSIS formatted file? 
Yes they do support NEMSIS files
8. What type of CAD interface is needed?  Is this a one way push from CAD to ePCR?  Is it possible to get Motorola specs to confirm high level requirements for data exchange and connectivity?
The only data exchange with CAD would be from CAD to EPCR, the vendor would need to supply specs to Motorola on how the EPCR can receive that data. Ex: XML file
9. What type of Firehouse interface is needed?  Do they intend for ePCR data to populate NFIRS fields in Firehouse, or some other type of interface?  Does Firehouse have a published API that could be utilized for this interface?  Would a combined ePCR/Fire Records solution be considered as a replacement for Firehouse? 
We would consider a replacement for Firehouse
10. For the data hosting requirements, would Tier 2 data centers be considered?  Is there flexibility with the hosting requirements?
Yes, as long as you can prove you meet the HIPPA Title 2 requirements for hosting medical records
11. For the desired Bi-Directional Transformation Engine, is the hospital able to accept an HL7 Version 3 CDA file?  Will the hospital be providing Outcome data back in an HL7 format or other for incorporation into the PCR record?  Any details here would be appreciated.  What would be the connectivity requirements (File drop/VPN, webservice etc)
We do not have the answer to this right now
12. For the Mobile Integrated Healthcare/Community Paramedicine piece, would a stand-alone application be considered a viable solution? 
Yes, we would consider a stand-alone product.
13. Can the City provide the counts of personnel that will be trained in the following roles:
Software administrators – those that will update and maintain pick list items, crew members, and other day to day type work to keep the system functioning. 3
Trainers – those that will be training end-users either initially or as new people join the agency. 3
Field Users – those that will be trained to enter data while in the field using mobile devices or at base with the use of desktop computers. 253
Reporting or QA/QI users – those that will be using the information captured to either conduct quality checks or to consolidate and report statistical information to management. 3
Other – any users that the City intends the Firm to train that does not fall into the categories above.
14. Under section 1.0 Scope of Services – it indicates that the City is requesting HIPAA compliance training.  Is this training separate from the training on the electronic PCR system or is this to ensure that the electronic PCR training takes into consideration HIPAA compliance items?  Please clarify. 
This could be incorporated with the software training but should focus on HIPAA compliance separate from using the software.
15. Under section 1.0 Scope of Services – the RFP indicates that the Firm should provide on-site training to all employees.  Would the City be opposed to a train-the-trainer model? 
We do not want a train the trainer model. All training to the employees should come from the software representative.
16. Under section 2.1 Vender Qualifications – the training and setup of the electronic PCR system generally does not require a FCC Radiotelephone licensed resource; can you clarify what the City believes is the need for such a resource on this project? 
We do not have the answer to this right now
17. Are there any hardware compatibility requirements the ePCR vendor needs to comply with? 
Ability to function on Windows 7 OS system
18. Are there any specific customized or ad hoc reporting requirements in place that the vendor needs to be able to offer? 
Must have a reporting component with both built in reports as well as the ability to create reports ad hoc
19. Can you please provide an overview of the current status of City of Rockford’s Mobile Integrated Health/ Community Paramedicine program (# of patients served or that you plan to serve per month)? 
Currently 13 individuals enrolled
20. Will you be providing a word document of this tender?
A word document will be emailed upon request.
21. How many original and copies of our submission are needed?
One original and two copies should be provided.  In addition, please email the final 
22. Can you provide the number of operational employees, administrative staff, and audit staff who will be using the intended system?
3 admin staff and 253 operational staff
23. Can you provide the geographical locations of operation staff (for training purposes)?
11 stations located throughout the city, plus Administration Building for admin staff training

All other portions remained unchanged.

This addendum is provided for clarification purposes only.

[bookmark: _GoBack]If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (779)-348-7164

DATED:  January 30, 2015


Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager
City of Rockford, Illinois USA
425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA
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